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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP AMENDMENT #1 AND BIDDERS CONFERENCE AND 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY #2
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	20200201 Maine Department of Health and Human Services Office Space – Biddeford

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of General Services

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE LOCATION:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 151 Jetport Blvd. South Portland, Maine – Conference Room 139

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE DATE/TIME:
	February 25, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. local time

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	March 9, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 4, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	April 6, 2020 no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	bgsleases.dafs@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP (if any):
1. Part II.D. is amended to include additional requirements.

2. Part IV.B. Section II.2. is amended.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP (if any):

1. Part II.D. adds:

17. Provide space for vending machines for food and beverages.
a. The vending area shall have power and dedicated circuits for a minimum of two (2) vending machines.

2. Part IV.B. Section II.2. is amended to read:

Provide a schedule for the final permitting, construction/renovation commencement, and a construction/renovation completion plan which provides for a target occupancy date.  Bidders shall provide a proposed occupancy date taking into consideration the target date of January 1, 2021 or as close to that date as possible for an existing building; or a date subject to negotiations for a new construction.  Display the schedule in a timeline chart.  




Provided below are questions asked at the Bidders Conference and any submitted written questions, and the Department’s and DHHS’ responses.
	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Would the Department consider a location other than Biddeford, specifically Saco?
	No, based on the number of Clients being serviced in the Biddeford area, the Department requires the new office space to be located in Biddeford.

	2
	a. Is there a limit on the number of stories for a new or existing location? 

b. Does the Department have a preference? 
	a. No
b. No

	3
	What are the core functions of the floor plan? 
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion how to respond. 

	4
	What proximity would be considered on site for parking?
	Refer to Part II.B.6. of the RFP.

	5
	Of the thirty (30) dedicated parking spaces, what is the breakdown between ADA, visitor, and State vehicles?
	Of the thirty (30) dedicated parking spaces, the Department anticipates the need for six (6) state vehicle spaces, ten (10) ADA spaces, and fourteen (14) visitor spaces, subject to change.

	6
	What is the anticipated occupancy date for a new construction?
	The Department and DHHS are looking to have occupancy as soon as possible. Bidders should provide a proposed timeline as part of the bid.

	7
	a. What are the recommendations for charging stations?
b. How many charging stations are expected to be available?

c. Who will absorb the cost of using the charging station?


	a. The awarded Bidder shall provide the wiring and pad necessary for the Department and/or DHHS to install the charging unit.
b. A minimum of one (1).

c. DHHS.

	8
	How will compliance with the Executive Order 13 FY 19/20 be assessed?
	Compliance with the Executive Order, in particular Section III. A. and B., will be evaluated in Part IV.B. Section II (Proposed Services) of the RFP.

	9
	How long will the terms of the lease be?
	Thirty (30) years

	10
	How will management cost be considered?
	Management costs should be included in the base rent costs per square foot.

	11
	Explain the Change Order Fee.
	Any fee that is beyond the direct costs for materials and labor, i.e. a mark-up fee for preparing the change order.

	12
	Is there an expectation on expanding the building or parking?
	The Department has no expectation for expansion at this time. However, Bidder must address Part II.B.1.f. and Part II.B.3.a. related to the potential for future expansion. 

	13
	Does the State have a clause within the Lease for early termination?
	Yes, there is a non-appropriations clause within the lease.

	14
	What are the specifics on the construction requirements? 
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion how to respond. 

	15
	Could you provide the floor plans for the 151 Jetport Blvd. South Portland location?
	
[image: image1.emf]151 Jetport Blvd  Floor Plan.pdf



	16
	What is the total square feet of the 151 Jetport Blvd. South Portland location?
	The DHHS Office located at 151 Jetport Blvd, South Portland is seventy-seven thousand one hundred (77,100) sq. ft.; DHHS occupies fifty-nine thousand one hundred seventy-eight (59,178) sq. ft.

	17
	Does DHHS occupy the upper level of the 151 Jetport Blvd. South Portland location?
	Yes.

	18
	Can you share the terms (price per foot and pass-throughs) of the last Biddeford lease and the current Portland lease?
	· Current base rent in Portland = $22.50/sq. ft; with all expenses = $23.28/sq. ft
· Former Biddeford base rent = $14.50/sq. ft; with all expenses = $15.40/sq. ft

	19
	Could the Department provide a copy of the Lease and winning bid for the DHHS Portland Jetport office?
	
[image: image2.emf]151 Jetport Blvd 30  Year Lease.pdf
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